February 7, 2019~ PTO Meeting Minutes

Members in attendance: Deirdra Nichols, Brenda Iozzi, Heather Murgida, Kristin Fecteau, Trish St. Onge, Lindsey Stevens, Melissa Worthy, Elise Cormier, Laurie Mokaba, Sally Ryan, Hope Curry

- Motion to approve January's PTO meeting minutes: Trish St. Onge, seconded by Brenda Iozzi
- Mrs. Mokaba: Surveyworks information coming home soon
 - Tuesday is District Spelling Bee at WGES
 - FMS Variety Show March 29, auditions coming soon
 - In March, Student COuncil will host a Spirit Week, focus on inclusion and unity.
 Assembly will be held Friday of Spirit Week, with students taking an inclusion/unity pledge. Supports PBIS program
 - Kindergarten registration March 21 at Town Hall. Kindergarten Orientation will be late August. PTO would like to support/help/have information for incoming K parents available.

• Deirdra:

- Will take pictures of Spirit Week for yearbook and the Spirit Week Pledge Day/assembly
- o Color Run with WGES on June 1, rain date June 2. More to come
- CPR training April 6 with Nurse Amy, flyer coming home soon

• Heather:

- Field Day shirts every grade will have a different color, same new Field Day logo. Shirts will be free for all staff and students.
- For Teacher Appreciation decided to have Chick-Fil-A as the Friday lunch item.
 Need basket raffle items, accepting any help to get donations or any help finding items for the baskets.
- Square 1 Art orders will be sent to company soon. Asking Art teachers if there are items for a wish list that we can help support their programs after the work they do to get the art completed for all students. Order period closes March 25, delivery mid/end of April.
- Skate Day March 23 with WGES, cost is \$200 to rent the Levy rink in Burrillville. Free skate rentals, while supplies last. Will split the rental fee with WGES. Possible raffle to be held. Need volunteers. No police detail needed, according to rink. Strongly recommend helmets and any other safety gear.
- Pajamagram- ordered for Mrs. Strik, as part of PTO's "sunshine" fund.

• Brenda:

o Paint Night - made about \$298, fun night. Funs will go towards teacher support

- Boys Event March 16. Same day as GLL baseball tryouts. GLL will have special, afternoon tryout times for any boys who attend the event. Most likely affect FMS boys in grades 3-5. Flyer coming home end of February.
- Shoparoo December's winner, 5th grade, January's winner, 4th grade, Feb -TBD.
- Dino's receipts recently submitted, another \$300 coming soon.

• Kristin:

- Financial Report
- BWS profit needed to be adjusted after paying for the bookfair and accounting for the cash box. More accurate profit is about \$5,200. Will have that finalized for March meeting.
- Yearbook: working with WGES to get staff and students pictures who move/moved between two schools, needs Fogarty Friday, lunch and recess pics looking at end of March/beginning of April. Heather and Deirdra to help.

• Melissa:

 Funny 4 FUnds - website to buy tickets and sponsorships is live, looking for donations, flyers will be coming home soon - possibly do 2 flyers at different times, you are able to book a while table.

Hope:

Box Tops - new contest coming soon, encourage use of Box Tops app.